

Ravensthorpe Gold Project – Register of Stakeholder Consultation

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
23/02/16	Introductory meeting	Ravensthorpe Shire CEO	Ian Junk Ed Ainscough John Wang	Happy to meet us and to be kept in the loop of how ACH progresses	n/a	
23/02/16	Introductory meeting	Local Resident	Ian Junk Ed Ainscough John Wang	As above		
12/04/16	Telephone call - introduction	Senior Inspector, DMP Resources Safety Division, Collie District	Ed Ainscough	Happy to receive update	ACH to continue to update DMP as required by formal and informal means	
02/2016	Telephone call	Landholder -Farmer	Ed Ainscough	Wished to discuss E application that overlapped their land	Introduced company and our objectives, emphasised the involvement of Ian Junk and his background in regard empathy with landholders	Agreed to keep in touch
18/06/16	Radio interview	ABC Radio Rural & Resources Reporter, Goldfields Esperance	Ed Ainscough	Interested to update local listeners with who ACH was and potential plans	Gave overview of company and our goals	n/a
04/10/16	Telephone call	Landholder - Farmer	David Groombridge	Happy to receive update	Invited to ACH Minerals presentation in Ravensthorpe on 6 th October	Came to presentation on the 6 th . Arranged to meet again in March to detail exploration on land.
04/10/16	Telephone call	Landholder - Farmer	David Groombridge	Happy to receive update	Invited to ACH Minerals presentation in Ravensthorpe on 6 th October. Agreed to contact by end of October to arrange a face to face meeting regarding exploration activities on land.	Agreed to keep in touch. Noted that Harvest was coming up and they would be busy Nov-Jan
04/10/16	Telephone call	Landholder - Farmer	David Groombridge	Happy to receive update	As above	As above

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
04/10/16	Telephone call	Landholder - Farmer	David Groombridge	Land access agreement – Has recently brought land at Old Gregg prospect. Was surprised that land access agreement had not been disclosed when purchasing property.	Arranged a meeting at 8:30am regarding land access agreement.	Agreed to meeting on following day (5 th October)
04/10/16	Telephone call	Landholder - Farmer	David Groombridge	Happy to receive update	Invited to ACH Minerals presentation in Hopetoun on 5 th October	Came to presentation on the 5 th .
04/10/16	Telephone call	Landholder - Farmer	David Groombridge	Happy to receive update	Invited to ACH Minerals presentation in Ravensthorpe on 6 th October	Phil's son attended the presentation on the 6 th . Agreed to keep in touch.
05/10/16	Meeting Land Access/ Farm lease tender	Landholder/ Landmark Manager for Ravensthorpe	Ed Ainscough David Groombridge	Discuss tenements and land access agreement that overlapped their land	Advised of ACH current situation and potential of exploration in the future at the Old Gregg prospect.	Kyle also advised that Landmark could facilitate the lease letting process for the farm. Agreed to keep in touch.
05/10/16	Meeting	Ravensthorpe Shire CEO	Ed Ainscough David Groombridge	Ravensthorpe camp, timing of exploration/mining	Advised of ACH current situation including upgrades at the camp. Stressed that sewage would be fixed promptly.	
05/10/16	Presentation	Local Community	Ed Ainscough David Groombridge	Flora/Fauna at Kundip Heritage trail Workforce at Kundip	ACH overview of background, people, philosophy and objectives and challenges that ACH face at Kundip to get it into production.	Positive on the project and wishing ACH well in our endeavours
06/10/16	Presentation	Local Community	Ed Ainscough David Groombridge	Ravensthorpe camp Workforce at Kundip	ACH overview of background, people, philosophy and objectives and challenges that ACH face at Kundip to get it into production.	Happy to get feedback from ACH. Generally positive about the proposed plans to take the Project forward.
08/10/16	Meeting	Land Holder	David Groombridge	Clarification on timeline for exploration at Old Gregg prospect	Review of previous work by SLR and discussed an approximate time for drilling. Will contact again in 6 months for an update.	Was happy to have an update.
08/10/16	Meeting	Myamba Lease Farmer	David Groombridge	Lease to be terminated 31 January 2017	ACH will conduct a tender process and Hughes will be provided with opportunity to submit	Acknowledged

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
16/11/16	Meeting at Landmark Office in Ravensthorpe	Business owner	P Bennett, D Groombridge	Interested in ACH's plans. More specifically what was going on with Myamba	ACH will look to develop Kundip. Farm lease requires renewal, will engage Landmark to run competitive process.	Landmark confident of a positive outcome. Will run a transparent process and should be a good result for everyone.
12/12/16	Email & Attachment	OEPA	P Bennett	Referral of a Proposal to the Environmental Protection Authority under Section 38 of the Environmental Protection Act 1986.	Referral of a Proposal to the Environmental Protection Authority under Section 38 of the Environmental Protection Act 1986. Supporting Document appended.	On 22 March 2017, OEPA notified ACH Minerals that RGCP would be the subject of a Public Environmental Review (4 weeks). Proponent-prepared Scoping Document.
04/01/17	Email to Palace Hotel	Business owner	P Bennett	ACH's proposed amendments to the licence agreement are acceptable	ACH appreciates the Business owner's accommodation on this matter, will follow up with letter of amendment	Variation executed on 4 April
21/02/17	Presentation of Company & Project Overview	Local Community	P Bennett	<p>Questions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Timing of development; • Number of people likely to be employed; • Intentions with Camp; • A technical question related to the Tonalite; • What is the intention with RAV8; and • Is it likely Galaxy and ACH Minerals will merge? 	<p>Answers:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Preliminary estimate was 2019; • 60-80; • Continue to operate the Camp and accommodate ACH personnel there when development commences; • Taken on notice; • ACH has obligations with respect to RAV8 as set out in the MCP. ACH will honour those obligations; and • Unlikely. 	Approximately 30 people in attendance. No negative comments. There is a degree of scepticism about the Project given its history.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
22/02/17	Meeting at Ravensthorpe Shire Offices	Local Government	P Bennett	Interested in timelines and intentions with the Camp. Camp has been controversial in the past but has been free of issues in recent times.	Described ACH's current view on permitting and feasibility studies. Development would be subject to positive outcomes on both fronts but likely late 2018 early 2019 were it to go ahead. ACH would use the Camp to accommodate its people. Unlikely to re-open wet mess.	IF appreciated the update and looked forward to further updates as time goes on.
22/02/17	Site Visit	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett, D Groombridge	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Confirm park-up procedure; • Shaft/open hole risk at Kundip; • Inadequate bunding of historical open-pits; and • Signage. 	Over subsequent months, ACH responded to all DMIRS notices. Bunds were improved or established where determined to be inadequate. Open holes signs were placed at 50m intervals around the open-pits. New signs were placed at the entrance to Kundip.	Improvements noted by DMIRS.
31/03/17	Meeting at Office of EPA, 168 St Georges Tce, Perth	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett, S Arena (APM)	Discussion regarding process and content of proponent prepared Environmental Scoping Document. Acknowledged the 2005 Ministerial Approval. Is this a new or revised proposal? Changes will be held up against a "significance test".	PB provided overview of Project vis a vis the 2005 Project which received Ministerial Approval. Key changes are Process Plant & TSF to be located at Kundip (rather than RAV8), no haul road to east of Kundip through Proposed Nature Reserve.	Sounds like a significant revision therefore come back through the front end. Section [40?] of EP Act. ACH to conduct significance test.
20/04/17	Phone call	Holder of Mt Iron tenement (M74/63) which must be accessed through Kundip.	P Bennett	IR wants to recover surface infrastructure and mine 10Kt for toll treatment in Kalgoorlie.	PB indicated it would be a requirement to enter into an access agreement in order to use the access road through Kundip. If and when operations commenced at Kundip, access to Mt Iron would be prevented.	IR understood. Provided email address so that a draft access agreement could be forwarded. Draft agreement sent by email on 22/5.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
12/06/17	Site Visit, Myamba & Kundip	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett	The inspection was undertaken mainly to assess recent exploration works, but there were a few issues relating to the mining areas that needed to be addressed. There was major funnelling and erosion on one of the corners of the historic TSF on M74/51, after heavy rainfall in February 2017. The side of the TSF should be reworked to ensure that no more material is released downstream and the structure made geotechnically safe.	ACH noted and actioned the findings of the compliance inspection. Rehab reports for POW 62553 and 63993 submitted.	Rehab undertaken as per approval docs and meets Dept standards. No weed infestations observed. ACH have submitted and operate under a dieback management plan. Rehab completed within 6 months (to be commended). Drill holes plugged below ground. Sumps backfilled and pad rehabbed as required. Drill sites and surrounding mined areas clean and tidy with no visible rubbish.
28/07/17	Meeting at ACH Board Room, Suite 5, 11 Ventnor Ave West Perth	Holder of Mt Iron tenement (M74/63) which must be accessed through Kundip.	P Bennett	Introduction. IR provided overview of plans for Mt Iron which in short term included removal of a significant amount of scrap metal	PB indicated use of the access road is ok subject to entering into an access agreement and IR and IR's employees/contractors completing a site specific induction	IR acknowledged and would be in touch when ready to proceed.
02/08/17	Meeting at Office of EPA, 168 St Georges Tce, Perth	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett, S Arena (APM)	Project overview by PB. Update on timing of submission of ESD by SA. EPA explained change in case officer. Overview of PER process. Overview of process to notify of changes in Project scope.	Proponent noted. Indicated that submission of ESD was imminent but would wait for acknowledgement of formal notification that Heap Leach would not proceed.	
06/09/17	Meeting at DWER Office, 181-205 Davy St Booragoon	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett, S Arena (APM)	Draft ESD consultation ACH and DWER Regulatory Services – Environment. Points of interest are geochemistry of tailings, permeability of TSF and Evap Pond, fuel storage, where people are living, pipe Myamba/Kundip. AMD is a risk in regulators minds so this must be addressed. Shipping of concentrate?	ACH noted all points.	DWER requested word version of ESD which was provided following the meeting.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
11/09/17	Meeting at DBCA offices, 17 Dick Perry Ave, Technology Park, Kensington WA. Also participants by conference call.	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett, S Arena (APM), M Ladyman (APM)	Project was referred to EPA and PER set for Project (4 weeks). Draft ESD has been circulated, purpose of meeting to discuss what has been proposed. Significant points of interest: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • TSF; • Water transfer line (Kundip-Myamba); • Biol Surveys; • Clearing Management; and • Offsets. 	Points noted by proponent.	DMA will review upon resubmission of ESD draft.
13/09/17	Presentation of company, staff and project overview	Traditional owners / NT Claimants	Ed Ainscough J Wang	Fielded questions.	Answered as required, generally very positive meeting, offered to answer any further questions via email through Matt Casey.	Happy to see us again at next council meeting in Nov17.
23/09/17	Private meeting at Shire of Ravensthorpe Offices	Member of Parliament	Paul Bennett	A brief overview of the development was provided to the Minister, who then encouraged PB to meet his Chief of Staff and arrange a meeting in Perth. The Minister was encouraged to hear about the development particularly in light of the news that FQM would be placing RNO on C&M.	PB received a contact card from Neil Roberts.	PB/NR scheduled a meeting for Thursday 28 September at Dumas House.
28/09/17	Private meeting at Dumas House	Key staff for the Minister for Mines	Paul Bennett	Other legacy issues (evap pond) are a problem. Must be sorted out by the private parties. RGP is a positive story given the FQM news. Encouraged ACH to meet with Local MP.	PB acknowledged the importance of evap pond. RGP could be accelerated to help compensate for lost jobs from FQM by being assessed on its merits, promptly.	Keep us informed on all fronts.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
04/10/17	Private meeting at the Rowe residence in Ravensthorpe	Landholder, tenements to the north of Kundip	Paul Bennett	Rowes provided signatures for a Deed of Assignment and Assumption relating to the existing Landholder Agreement. Interested in progress at RGP. Rowes have constructed new dwelling on the land that is the subject of the agreement and will be taking up residence there.	PB provided update on permitting and feasibility progress and development timing in light of that. Sought clarification on the location of the Rowes' new residence.	Subsequently viewed recent Google Earth images. What is understood to be the Rowes' new residence lies just outside 10km buffer from centroid of Kundip process plant.
20/10/17	Private meeting at Evap Pond site	Landholders of the Evap Pond	Paul Bennett	No contact with previous owners for 18 months. Based on last round of testing, dam basin cannot be returned to productive use therefore preference is to breach the dam and establish a salt tolerant species for limited grazing.	PB explained the terms of the Deed of Access between ACH and SLR. Agreed to contact SLR about considering the dam breach and re-establishment of fencing.	Eager to find a solution but frustrated by the lack of progress since mine closed in 2007.
09/11/17	Meeting at Suite 5, 11 Ventnor Ave West Perth	Holder of Mt Iron tenement (M74/63) which is accessed through Kundip.	P Bennett, Ed Ainscough	Both parties updated on where they were at with respect to development plans.	Discussed possible approaches to working together.	IR agreed to provide data available on Mt Iron for ACH's review. 2013 ATR was provided subsequent to meeting.
08/12/17	Gathering at Ravensthorpe Recreation Centre	Local Government	All Shareholders, Directors and Management of ACH were present at the lunchtime gathering.	Shire President Keith Dunlop welcomed ACH to Ravensthorpe and presented those present with mementos of the local area. Expressed support for the development and looked forward to commencement of activities.	PB thanked the Shire for arranging the gathering and providing lunch. Provided brief overview of the Project, the number of job projected during construction and operation and the intended land use post mining.	Shire looking forward to further updates.
11/01/18	Emails to arrange a phone call.	Landholders of Lot 85, Plan 224162, CoT 1933-548, Tree farm immediately north of Myamba	P Bennett	PB provided introduction, outlined RGP development plans. Described maintenance required on common boundary fence. Newmont appreciated the introduction and receptive to the requirement to repair fence under right circumstances.	ACH will arrange and execute the works subject to Newmont's agreement.	Newmont contracts out the management of the property to CO2 Australia. Provided contact details to ACH.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
17/01/18	Private meeting at Burton's home	Landholders of Evap Pond	Paul Bennett	Seeking updates on possible breach of dam wall.	In November 2017, the Evap Pond was classified as a Contaminated Site (Remediated for Restricted Use). SLR unwilling to breach the wall and potentially allowing contaminants (saline material, sediments) to migrate downstream. Recent soil/water samples have not shown elevated levels of heavy metals or salinity. PB proposed ACH fund site investigation to determine likelihood of remediating the evap pond.	Burtons in agreement and will allow access for sampling and installation of a monitoring bore upstream of the pond.
25/01/18	Phone call	Manager of Lot 85, Plan 224162, CoT 1933-548 (on behalf of Newmont). Tree farm immediately north of Myamba.	P Bennett	PB provided introduction, outlined RGP development plans. Described maintenance required on common boundary fence. CO2 appreciated the introduction and receptive to the requirement to repair fence under right circumstances.	ACH will arrange and execute the works subject to CO2's agreement.	CO2 provided contact details for Tom Walker, their local representative. Discussions ongoing in relation to fence repairs. Contractors have been engaged and will commence work mid to late March 2018.
19/02/18	Phone call x2	Joint owners of Lot 1355, Plan 185522, CoT 1933-547. Western most lot directly north of Myamba.	P Bennett	Both Spurge and Turner returned calls same day. Established that Spurge was most appropriate point of contact in relation to these matters.	ACH provided an introduction and a brief overview of Project development plans. ACH enquired if Spurge would consider replacing the fence that bounds the common border of Myamba.	Spurge agreed to consider the idea. Responded on 8 March by phone that the fence replacement should proceed subject to seeing a quote. PB provided quote by email on 10 March. Spurge agreed to proceed on that basis on 11 March.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
21/02/18	Presentation, update of RGP progress and request for a heritage survey at Ard Patrick	Traditional owners / NT Claimants	Ed Ainscough P Bennett D Groombridge	<p>Fielded questions</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> One council member noted a gravesite west of the old township (not on ACH tenement in question); and Further council member highlighted that Mt Iron was a significant site [ochre]. Also not on ACH tenement. <p>Carolyn Fennelle tabled that ACH was relying on previous extensive surveys over the granted Ms in regard planned mining disturbance at Kundip. This was minuted and no comment noted from council members.</p>	Answered as required, generally very positive meeting, offered to answer any further questions via liaison through Carolyn Fennelle.	Thanked us for attending, seemed pleased regarding commitment to update them regularly.
27/02/18	Meeting, ACH Board Room	Land holder	P Bennett	Understood development plans, the eventuality was dealt with in the lease agreement dated 31/1/17. Pleased that northern fence is being replaced. Requested that ACH consider upgrading access from red water tank, east to approximate easting of weather monitoring station. Outlined fertiliser and soil amelioration plans over 2018.	ACH would consider track upgrade request.	Both parties agreed the arrangement was proceeding in a positive fashion.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
02/03/18	Presentation, update on progress of PGP and tenement/portfolio management approach	Regulators	Ed Ainscough Kevin Connell (Austwide)	Presented file: Pres_DMIRS_Mar2nd18.pptx/pdf – fielded questions specifically on the tenements that are reaching expiry/EOTs e.g. 74/385,391 and 392.	Discussed application of Minister’s discretion in regard EOT. Also touched on positive results from efforts in regard RAV8 matters and recommended they seek input from Rosemarie DeBari at Env Div of DMIRS. Finally alluded to possible opportunity if Eldverton was kept in mind.	Delivered a firm and uncompromising message regarding the criteria under which EOTs can be granted. However were very courteous and stated that it was pleasing to see the bone fides of ACH Minerals presented and that it was “clearly a company of real substance” in light of the spend to date and plans for the future of RGP.
14/03/17	Site Visit, RAV8, Myamba & Kundip	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett, Sharon Arena (APM)	Annual visit however also in anticipation of PER process. Request inspection of rehabilitated drill pads from 2017 drill program and historic tailings dam at Kundip. Also visit RAV8.	DMIRS generally pleased with rehab efforts on drill pads. Possibly improve spreading of cleared vegetation to improve seeding and wind protection. Cap uncapped drill hole. Possibly conduct trial of cleared vegetation spreading on historic tailings dam north of Kaolin in effort to establish regrowth.	ACH will cap drill hole. ACH will document rehab effort on drill pads. Develop a procedure to replicate these good results. Work is ongoing to with respect to geotechnical investigations of RAV8 pit and remediation studies of Rav8 evaporation pond in advance of submission of RAV8 MCP in July 2018.
15/03/18	Meeting at Mainroads Western Australia office in Albany, ACH presented Project and were available for Q&A	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett, S Arena (APM)	Recall the Project from previous submissions. Noted concern around intersection of Kundip/Myamba access roads with Hopetoun-Ravensthorpe Rd. Happy to provide guidance following site visit. Preference is not to have power/water corridor in road reserve but will consider application when forthcoming.	ACH will provide background for intersections (number and type of movements, diagrams) ahead of a site visit by Mainroads to assess. ACH is considering alternate water sources to Myamba.	Generally supportive and appreciate the time taken to introduce and present the Project. Standing by for next steps.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
15/03/18	Meeting at Department of Water office in Albany, ACH presented Project and were available for Q&A	Decision Making Authority (DMA)	P Bennett, S Arena (APM)			
6/04/18	Email and attachments	OEPA	P. Bennett & S. Arena		ACH Minerals submits first draft of Environmental Review Document (ERD) for OEPA's consideration ahead of Public Environmental Period.	9/05/18, OEPA provides comments on first draft of ERD.
17/04/18	Presentation of Company and Project overview	Local Community	P. Bennett	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will cyanide be used in the process? • How many employees will the Project employ? • Will there be first aid facilities at the Project?, and • When is Project development likely to commence? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Yes, CN will be used in the processing of gold ores. Process plant will comprise a CN destruction circuit which will ensure tailings are discharged at less than 50ppm WAD CN which is guideline safety for fauna. • Approx. 100 at steady state production, variable over Project life (open pit v UG), slightly more temporary positions during construction. • Yes, will aim for a paramedic on DS and maintenance of a mine rescue team. • Early 2019. 	Generally positive about the development. Would like to consult more about how the first aid presence at the Project can link with community medical resources. Mentioned 3 graves at old Kundip town site were covered over during establishment of fire break. Historical society would be interested in any mining relics at Kundip. Suggested photographs prior to removal.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
18/04/18	Meeting at Café in Ravensthorpe	Local Government	P. Bennett	Discussion involved an overview of the Project timeline but was focussed on the implications for the Camp in Ravensthorpe. What percentage of the workforce would be FIFO, would they live in the Camp and what were the plans for the Camp longer term.	ACH indicated that the percentage of the local workforce that is available is limited. This is backed up by Department of Jobs and Small Business statistics that show unemployment in Ravy Shire at 2.5% in Dec 16 and 2.0% in Dec 17. While there may be positions filled locally, the net effect would be that the positions created by RGP would have to be filled external to the Shire. All FIFO ACH personnel would stay in the Camp.	Noted.
11/05/18	Email correspondence	Local Community Group (1)	P. Bennett	Request for financial support	ACH agreed to provide the support requested subject to adhering to ACH community support guidelines	Appreciative
18/05/18	Meeting at OEPA Offices in Perth CBD specifically in relation to draft ERD and S41A application.	Decision Making Authority (DMA).	P. Bennett, S. Arena (APM), M. Ladyman (APM)	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. General amendments; 2. Key characteristics; 3. Policy & Guidance; 4. Principles of EPA Act; 5. Offsets; and 6. Spatial Data. 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Noted. 2. ACH provided clarity on discrepancies but acknowledged S43A will be required with revised draft of ERD to provide line of sight on changes. 3. Noted, focus on current suite of policy guidance. 4. Noted, refer to recent decisions. 5. Noted, emphasis on like for like, refer to guidelines and engage with policy branch. 6. Noted. 	

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
29/05/18	Meeting in Ravensthorpe	Landholders	P. Bennett	Have reviewed site investigation report for evaporation dam. More positive than previous reports however still some length of time to demonstrate success or otherwise of proposed course of action.	ACH acknowledged timeline however the findings were positive in that a consistent and methodical approach would probably lead a return of the dam to cropping.	Landholders requested ACH consider acquiring the land parcel if it can be sub-divided.
31/05/18	Meeting in Hopetoun	Hopetoun Progress Association (community organisation). 21 in attendance including ACH representatives.	P. Bennett, D. Groombridge, C. Edwards	Chairman invited ACH to present to the AGM of the HPA prior to commencement of the meeting.	P. Bennett presented ACH Minerals history and background, the RGP and ACH's short to medium term plans.	Q&A session at conclusion of presentation. 3 audience members asked questions in relation employment opportunities for local members of the community, lighting at the intersection of Horner Rd, the appropriateness of Aircore drilling at Ard Patrick, protective measures for Mallee Fowl and ACH's level of awareness of the graveyard at the old Kundip townsite.
7/06/18	Email correspondence	Water Corporation	P. Bennett	Request for indicative population increase associated with RGP development. Will the mining operation be self-sufficient for water?	100 permanent positions associated with RGP during steady state production. Between 110-120 positions during construction over a 9 month period. The mine will source its own water from ground water and disused mine workings.	Sufficient information provided.
27/06/18	Email correspondence	Local Community Group (2)	P. Bennett	Request for financial support	ACH agreed to provide the support requested subject to adhering to ACH community support guidelines	Appreciative

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
11/07/18	Meeting at OEPA Offices in Perth CBD specifically in relation to draft ERD	Decision Making Authority (DMA).	P. Bennett, S. Arena (APM)	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. ERD document formatting needs to be improved prior to circulation to DMAs; 2. References to Policy and Guidance to be updated to reflect most recent and relevant documents; 3. Titles in characteristics table to be consistent with Scoping Document; 4. Access Road to be a separate element of the Project; 5. Characterise Project in context of previous Ministerial Statement; 6. Use of risk assessment matrices is not optimal, look to residual impacts model viewed in the context of mitigation hierarchy; and 7. S41A to be approved prior to submission of next draft of ERD. 	ACH acknowledged the OEPA's points	
13/07/18	Email correspondence	Local Community Group (3)	P. Bennett	Request for financial support	ACH declined to provide the support requested.	Noted.
24/07/18	Letter correspondence	Shire of Ravensthorpe	P. Bennett	No objection to ACH's request to sub-let the Camp to workers who are not employees or contractors of ACH.	Noted.	Camp management by ACH appointed sub-contractor to commence on 3 September 2018.

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
12/09/18	Meeting at OEPA Offices in Perth CBD specifically in relation to draft ERD	Decision Making Authority (DMA).	P. Bennett, S. Arena (APM), M. Ladyman (APM)	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. S43 application has been reviewed; 2. Proposed changes are within the limits of S43, however ACH to provide further support of changes; 3. Attempt to further optimise the layout WRT TEC and PEC; 4. Landform modelling to be incorporated into new ERD; 5. Look to recent quarry on escarpment application for working example of recent approval; and 6. Mercury compared to crustal averages. 	ACH acknowledged the OEPA's points	
15/09/18	Community event (ACH sponsored and manned the bar for the Street Parade and Country Carnival)	Local community	P. Bennett, D. Groombridge, C. Edwards, J. Robertson	Numerous enquiries about the status of RGP.		
4/09/18	Meeting to update of RGP progress and RAV8 Landholder issue (evap pond)	Representative of the Minister for Mines and Petroleum	P. Bennett	Pleased to receive update on RGP. Welcomed new of resolution to landholder issue associated with RAV8.	Further updates to be provided as and when they are available	
7/09/18	Email correspondence	Local Community Group (4)	P. Bennett	Request for financial support.	ACH agreed to provide the support requested subject to ACH's community support guidelines being adhered to.	Appreciative

Date	Description of Engagement	Stakeholder Type	ACH Representatives	Stakeholder Comments / Issue	ACH Response and /or Resolution	Stakeholder Response
20/09/18	Presentation on status of RGP and the Ravensthorpe Camp	Ravensthorpe Shire Council	P. Bennett	Timing of development, number of full time positions and the number of those positions that will be FIFO.	Subject to feasibility study and permitting outcomes being positive, expect to commence the development in July 2019. Approximately 100 FT positions during steady state production, given unemployment rate in Shire, expect most of the positions to be filled by people outside the Shire.	Council approved a motion to publicly support the Project during the public review period.
March 2019 (various meeting dates)	Discussion of modifications required for ERD	Decisions-making authorities (DWER, DBCA, DMIRS)	G Barrett, A Mack (Talis Consultants)	Feedback on draft of ERD.	ACH to address comments from DMAs and modify ERD accordingly.	